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Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB

From: Vigil, James, CFB
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 5:59 AM
To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB
Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Aguirre, Rafael, CFB; Moerke, Jedi, CFB; Coon, 

Caroline, CFB; Fallon, Aaron, CFB; McGavran, Aaron J., CFB; Davis, Andre, CFB; 
Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Romero, Theresa, CFB; Soto, Yareli, CFB; Doss, Megan, CFB; 
Ortega, Molly, CFB; Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB

Subject: FW: Alamogordo commission for the blind disposable items
Attachments: merit floor mach.jpg; delta drill press.jpg; ice machine.jpg; old fridge.jpg; TV.jpeg; 

grill1.jpeg; grill2#'s.jpeg; grill #1.jpeg; counter ice #'s.jpeg; HP lap t.jpeg; printer.jpeg; 
IMG_0238.jpeg; IMG_0236.jpeg; green box1.jpeg; green box.jpeg; IMG_0240.jpeg

 
 

From: Vigil, James, CFB  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:46 PM 
To: Vigil, James, CFB <james.vigil@cfb.nm.gov> 
Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB <jamie.sibson@cfb.nm.gov>; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB <Leisa.Sekhon@cfb.nm.gov>; Michanczyk, Ryan, 
CFB <Ryan.Michanczyk@cfb.nm.gov>; Aguirre, Rafael, CFB <Rafael.Aguirre@cfb.nm.gov>; Moerke, Jedi, CFB 
<Jedi.Moerke@cfb.nm.gov>; Coon, Caroline, CFB <Caroline.Coon@cfb.nm.gov>; Fallon, Aaron, CFB 
<Aaron.Fallon@cfb.nm.gov>; McGavran, Aaron J., CFB <Aaron.McGavran@cfb.nm.gov>; Davis, Andre, CFB 
<Andre.Davis@cfb.nm.gov>; Romero, Theresa, CFB <Theresa.Romero@cfb.nm.gov>; Soto, Yareli, CFB 
<yareli.soto@cfb.nm.gov>; Ortega, Molly, CFB <molly.ortega@cfb.nm.gov>; Doss, Megan, CFB 
<megan.doss@cfb.nm.gov>; Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB <Laci.Reynolds-Harmon@cfb.nm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Alamogordo commission for the blind disposable items 
 
 
 

From: Vigil, James, CFB <james.vigil@cfb.nm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:27 PM 
To: Vigil, James, CFB <james.vigil@cfb.nm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Alamogordo commission for the blind disposable items 
 
 
 

From: Vigil, James, CFB <james.vigil@cfb.nm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:15 PM 
To: Vigil, James, CFB <james.vigil@cfb.nm.gov> 
Subject: Almagordo commission for the blind disposable items 
 
Property disposal 8/13/25.  

1. merit 1500 floor machine model number 1500 serial number 100-0000 
2. Delta drillpress P-9825 
3.  Icemaker Manitowoc serial number 310190767 
4. Refrigerator serial number WA33101567 This item works 
5. TV Sylvania serial number V43 3 2 3001 
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6. Grill model number 3218LTN 
7. Grill no model or serial number 
8. Icemaker cost way serial number 230-600-0644 
9. HP laptop commission tag number 001205 
10. HP printer serial number VND3F46679 
11. Planer Makita model number 2040 
12. Air filtration fan wood tech with remote serial number 00540 one model number 923859 
13. Air rotation fan wood tech serial number 005396 

Items on inventory sheet- #3-Manitowoc ice machine #297 
                                                       #4-Refridgerator #154 
                                                             #10-printer #63 
                                                             #11-Planer #89 
I could not find other items on inventory sheet. #4- the fridge is the only working item. 
 
 


	Internal Disposition Notification 12.05.25
	Disposal Email Request

